Looking after our kids today, for a better BL&G FA tomorrow

# BL&G JMC Minutes 16th March 2015

@ The Vine Inn – 7.00 pm

#### **Attendees:**

Richard Sibley (President), Saxon Dswonitzky (JFO), Keith Jamieson (A), Gary Searle (A), Wayne Rosenboom (B), Phil Barter (F), Andrew Goodridge (F), Graham Vardy (GC), Troy Dieckmann (GC), Mick Woods (K), Wayne Sheahan (N), Matthew Gerlach (N), Russell Smith (SG), Kym Underwood (T), Darren Heidenreich (T), Paul Schmidt (W), Todd Thorne (RDC), Simon Carpenter (BL&G Director), Scott Stevens (CDFC Junior Dev. Mgr), Julie Lunau (JMC Sec.)

# **Apologies:**

Karen Dunn (JMC Treasurer), Anthony Harvey (A), Grant Herrmann (B), Rob Hanley (F), Nigel Palk (W), Sarah-Jane Jameson (Umpire)

### **CONFIRMATION OF PREVIOUS MINUTES**

Moved: Wayne Rosenboom (B) Seconded: Gary Searle (A)

#### **BUSINESS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES**

- Karen to organise cheques/bank transfers to clubs of excess money.
  - Hasn't yet occurred (see other item re \$\$ going towards footballs instead of to clubs)
- Age Groups please discuss at club committee meetings, then further discussion at JMC by July
- Start times for Friday night games (ie 6pm start).
  - Angaston happy to trial, supported by Barossa, no other clubs interested....decision made to leave at 6:30 starts

Moved: Graham Vardy (GC) Seconded: Nuriootpa

- Programming of U9 and U11 games.
  - All clubs gave their preferences for time slots for U9 & U11 games programming
  - ♣ This will be taken into consideration when program compiled
- Richard to go to BankSA to sign signature card. DONE
- Footballs for U9s & U11s.

  - ↓ U11 footballs Saxon given estimate of \$2900 for 300 size 2 footballs, JMC thought 400 would be required Simon to follow up if some \$\$ from the Pt Power visit can be put towards cost, also as per item 1, instead of money being given to clubs from surplus, it could go towards footballs
- Pre-season coaches' forum to be held Monday 30<sup>th</sup> March at Kapunda. Kapunda will cater, Mick Woods to organise a projector, 6:15pm for a 7pm start. Email to be sent to clubs.
- Team nominations Given to Simon at meeting 16/3
- Reminder to give any spare footy boots to Simon for APY lands.

- Simon to discuss with Umpire coordinator: League umpires for U13 games and U15 players to umpire U9 games.
  - Not yet discussed.

# **CORRESPONDENCE**

Nil

FINANCIAL REPORT - Financial Report: as a 16<sup>th</sup> March 2015

# **Society Cheque Account**

Opening Balance as at 9 <sup>th</sup> February 2015		\$ 200.28
Credits: 20 <sup>th</sup> February	Transfer from Business Access Account for 1st Meeting Expenses	\$ 287.10
<b>Debits:</b> 20 <sup>th</sup> February	1 <sup>st</sup> Meeting Food and Beverages at Vine Inn	\$ 287.10
Closing Balance as at 16 <sup>th</sup> March 2015		\$ 200.28
Opening Balance	ccess Account ce as at 9 <sup>th</sup> February 2015	\$8265.26
Credits:		

**Interest** 

28<sup>th</sup> February 2015

<b>Debits</b> Transfer Money to pay 1 <sup>st</sup> Meeting Expenses	\$ 287.10
Closing Balance as at 16 <sup>th</sup> March 2015	\$7990.83

\$ 12.67

# \*\* Please send team Registration money to Karen (Karen to invoice)

# JFO REPORT - Saxon

Saxon advised that the plan is to have season draw available by the Coaches forum. Footballs – already discussed in Business Arising

# JUNIOR UMPIRE REPORT

No report submitted

# COMMUNITY FOOTBALL LEAGUE CENTRAL REGIONAL FOOTBALL COORDINATOR'S REPORT - Todd

# **Level 1 Coaching Course**

There have been significant changes in relation to the Level 1 Coaching Course.

The course will now consist of 3 components – online general principles of coaching course, a faceto-face coach education session and an assessment.

The face to face education session for the BLGFA is on Tuesday 24<sup>th</sup> March from 6pm – 9.30pm & will be held at Trinity College in Gawler.

Full details, links to online courses and links to registration & payment can be found on the SANFL website http://www.sanfl.com.au/community\_engagement/coaching/courses/level\_1/

Please note that registration & payment & the relevant online course need to be completed before attending the face to face education session.

The cost of the Level 1 Coaching Course is still \$160. On successful completion of the course clubs can apply for a subsidy for a proportion of the cost of the course under the CFL Education Subsidy program.

Please remember that all coaches need to gain their Level 1 Coaching Accreditation prior to or during their 2nd season of coaching.

# **Sports Vouchers**

The Office of Recreation & Sport in South Australia is coordinating a \$50 Sports Voucher program to all Primary School aged kids. The Voucher is to be used by kids towards the costs of subscriptions at sporting clubs.

By now all Primary School aged kids should have received their letter from the OR&S in relation to the Sports Voucher program. To be able to accept these \$50 vouchers your club needs to be registered as a sports provider on the Sports Vouchers website.

Once your club has registered as a sports provider you can start accepting these vouchers.

If you have any enquiries about the program including registering & how a club redeems the vouchers please go to <a href="www.sportsvouchers.sa.gov.au">www.sportsvouchers.sa.gov.au</a> & most questions are answered under the FAQ tab.

#### Auskick

I have recently forwarded out information to each of last year's Auskick Coordinators. Once I get this information back I update the <a href="www.aflauskick.com.au">www.aflauskick.com.au</a> website with the centre start times & information.

This season the cost of the program is \$60 & there are 2 sorts of packs – a new participant pack & a returning participant pack.

Kids will be able to use their OR&S issued \$50 Sports Voucher for a proportion of this cost.

Thank you to all of the clubs for your support of this program.

# **CFL** Website

The SA Community Football League website has been completely overhauled & is a lot more user friendly. The site address is <a href="https://www.sacommunityfootball.com.au">www.sacommunityfootball.com.au</a>

On here you will find information in relation to rules & regulations, forms & templates, grants, Sports Vouchers, Insurance, Good Sports & Starclub, just to name a few. With most enquiries in relation to Community Football, the answers should now be easily accessible on the website.

# **AFL Community Camp**

The Port Adelaide Football Club visited the BLGFA zone as a part of their Australia Post AFL Community Camp earlier this year on the 16<sup>th</sup> & 17<sup>th</sup> February.

During the camp the Port Adelaide players visited all schools, hospitals, & aged care facilities in the BLGFA zone.

The Community Camp also involved a Superclinic, Talented Player coaching session & the highlight of the camp, a dinner attended by 220 people in Nuriootpa.

The Community Camp was very successful & the dinner raised some significant funds for Junior Football in the BLGFA.

#### **School Contacts**

I have now finalised a football contact at each of the BLGFA based schools. If you want to approach a school about any football related matter feel free to contact me to get the relevant school contacts name.

# **Police Check Applications**

If anyone has any applications for a Police Clearance Certificate to lodge with me they can either post them to my address (PO Box 1216, Gawler 5118) or I will be attending the BLGFA Junior Coaching Seminar on Monday 30<sup>th</sup> March at Kapunda where I can collect them. I will also be available at these meetings to collect any new applications or sight any returned certificates.

If anyone has anything they feel I can assist them with please contact me & I will endeavour to help out, otherwise good luck with your continued planning for the fast approaching season.

# **GENERAL BUSINESS**

- Mini-League games Luke/Scott to advise in next couple of weeks (program sent out), send Luke an email if any problems.
- Auskick posters: Todd to bring out to clubs
- Level 1 coach's accreditation valid for 4 years then must be re accredited. Todd to send out email to clubs re coaches to check accreditation.
- Scott brought out sports bags for each club do what you want with it! He will also bring signed jumpers to next meeting for each club...again to do what you want with it – fundraiser!
- Simon Ike Zerk, Community Football Board give their condolences to Ike's family and Barossa Districts football club, Counsellors to attend Barossa club on Tuesday night 17/3 to talk with players, parents etc.

BL&G website (Juniors) – check regularly for any updates

U13's - season starts Round 1 of seniors

U9 & U11s - season starts 25/4/15

# MEETING CLOSED

Meeting closed at: 8:00pm

NEXT MEETING WILL BE MONDAY 13<sup>TH</sup> APRIL, 7PM AT THE VINE INN